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From: Mike Jones
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2006 3:06 PM
To: Mannette, Samantha (REPS)
Subject: RE: JSC

At the JSC I was asked to provide some information on
assessment bodies used in WA.

Please find them attached and other response below. -

wish to discuss - Best wishes - Mike.

I
Sabmissiou No. K

I
Date Received

TRA fees and

Please call me if you

Qi. A specific break down of TRA fees (on and off shore) with a particular
interest in the fees charged to the applicant for a practical skills test on shore;
the amount paid to the college and the ‘real’ costs.

Al. Current fees are shown in the TRA Fees attachment. The amount paid
to trade test providers varies according to the cost they charge. TRA makes
up the shortfall which may be as little a a few hundred dollars to over a
$1000 or so.

Q2. Which RT&s and/or 1TC’s conduct TRA testing in WA and is there any
specific criteria they have to meet?

AZ TRA has used these WA providers for some time and they have the
facilities to be able to set up and conduct the trade tests. A separate e-mail
follows with details of who they are.



AttachmentA

TradesRecognitionAustralia— CurrentFees

Domesticapplications— Foundin Tradespersons‘Rights (CostRecovery)Reputations
1993

Applicationfor tradecertificate

Applicationfor tradecertificate

(whereapplicanthasalreadycome

Tradetest

Replacementtradecertificate

IncludesGST.

Internationalapplications Found

$300

$100

thoughinternationalstream)

$270

$130

in 1VltzrationReziulations1994

Standardskills assessment

Priority skills assessment

Internalreview

ExcludesGST.

$300

$500

$300
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Mr Geoff Hender — Manager
Collegeof Electrical Training, Balcatta,
P.O. Box 811,6021
WesternAustralia.
Ph. 08—92407700.

Mr Wayne Smith -

Mr Ian Evans -

Mr John Scott -

Mr Mark Harris -

Divisional Director
Metals, Mining, Engineering &
Refrigeration.
SwanTAFE, Midland Campus
P.O. Box 1336
Midland D.C. 6936
WA.
Ph. 08—93746182

Manager
Curtin University of Technology
Locked Bag 22
Kalgoorfle 6433
WA.
Ph. 08—90886000

Director
ChallengeTATE
15Grovenor Street
Beaconsfield 6162
WA.
Ph. 08—92398200

Manager
Kimberley TAFT
P.O. Box 1095
Kununurra
W.A.
Ph. 08-91680817

RI/A


